From: Vik Bhide

To: David.May@tampa-xway.com

Cc: Mike Callahan; Jean Duncan; Milton Martinez; James Drapp; Alphonse Stewart; Carole Post; Thomas Snelling
Subject: Twiggs widening - sidewalk widths

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:17:54 PM

Good afternoon David,

Thanks for presenting the exhibits to us. As discussed, these represent a best-effort at meeting City
objectives for walkability and design overlay. Any of the 3 options are acceptable, option 2 is
preferable. As discussed, should Arden Mills property be relocated out of downtown through the
project duration please ensure the design-build contractor completes the 15" sidewalk connection
across the RR crossing on SW corner of Twiggs and Meridian. Thanks,

Vik Bhide

Mobility Department Director

City of Tampa / 1104 East Twiggs Street, Suite 200 / Tampa, FL 33602

p: (813) 274-8066 / c: (813) 363-4651 / f: (813) 274-8513 / e: Vik.Bhide@tampagov.net
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